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THE WHITE HOUSE 

WASHINGTON 

January 3, 19 7 5 

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT 

THROUGH: 

FROM: 

SUBJECT: 

DONALD RUMSFELDL • 

WILLIAM N. WAL~ 

Boards and Commissions 
Vacancy Report 

There are 2, 493 possible Presidential appointments to part time Boards 
and Commissions: 1, 013 Without Compensation (WOC); 1,177 Compensated 
when Actually Employed (WAE); and 303 Ad Hoc appointees who serve the 
government in another capacity. Of this total, 205 vacancies will not be 
staffed. The following is the status of Presidentially appointed part time 
Boards and Commissions: 

Total Presidential Appointments 

Presently Vacant 

Nominated but not Confirmed 
Returned from Senate 
Announced but not yet sent to Senate 

Approved and in Clearance 

In Staffing 

Pending Decision 

TOTAL 

• 

January 3, 1975 November 27, 1974 

2, 493 (100%) 

11 (0. 4%) 
11 (0. 4%) 

74 (3. Oo/o) 

65 (2. 6%) 

160 (6. 4%) 

321 (12. 9%) 

2, 490 (100%) 

25(1.0%) 

104 (4. 1 %) 

224 (9. Oo/o) 

353 (14. 2%) 
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